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Center for Jupiciar A ccountapiLity, mc.

P.0. Box 69, Gedney Station Tel (914) 421-1200 E-Mail: ;
White Plains, New York 10605-0069 Fax (914) 428-4994 Web site: wwwiidgewatch.org

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator

BY FAX: (1 page) 5:10 p.m,

TO: Atorney General Eliot Spitzer  [Fax: 212-416-8139]
ATT: David Nocenti, Counsel
Peter Pope, Chief, “Public Integrity Unit” _
William Casey, Chief Investigator, “Public Integrity Unit”
Solicitor General Preeta D. Bansal [Fax: 212-416-6350]
Deputy Solicitor General Michael Belohlavek [Fax: 212-416-8962]

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Petitioner-Appellant Pro Se
Appeal of Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator of the Center for
Judicial Accountability, Inc., acting pro bono publico, against
Commission on Judicial Conduct of the State of New York (NY Co.

#108551/99: Appellate Division, First Department: September 2001 : )
Term) | .
RE: Adiournment/Stay of Appeal to October 2001 Term Pending

Determination of Appellant’s August 17. 2001 Motion

DATE:  August 162001 | ?

This acknowledges receipt of your fax at 4:30 p.m. today, agreeing to stipulate to an
adjournment. Upon telephoning the Appellate Division (212-340-0423) to inquire
whether your fax was sufficient or whether I needed to prepare a formal stipulation,
the Clerk, Dan Ramos, upon checking the just-released September calendar, told me
that neither your fax nor a stipulation was necessary. This is because due to the
volume of appeals before the Appellate Division following the summer recess — with

preference given to criminal matters -- the appeal has been randomly “kicked over”
to the October Term.

By this letter, I will provide the Appellate Division with written confirmation of your
request for 15 minutes for oral argument, as well as of my own request for 15

minutes. CC:Q/LQ é L\QS o~

cc: New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct [Fax: 212-949-8864]
ATT: Gerald Stern, Administrator & Counsel
Chairman Henry T. Berger & Commission members
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